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Hong Wang FPSC. CLK CORRESPONDENCE

&Administraﬁve[] Parties|_| Consumer

From: Ann Cole DOCUMENT NO. D624 -
Sent:  Tuesday, September 25, 2012 9:51 AM '
en uesday, September DISTRIBUTION: '

To: Hong Wang —
Subject: FW: Docket No. 110311, Pinecrest

Good morning Hong, please see e-mail below, which should be placed in administrative correspondence,
for our records. Apparently due to a formatting error, two lines were not in the original filing. |

am inserting an initialed page 10A (date-stamped with today's date) along with a CLK note; "Page "10A"
was inserted by the Commission Clerk to correct the record concerning staff's inadvertent omission of text
in the original filing."

Let me know if you have any questions. Thanks, Ann

From: Pat Brady

Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2012 9:24 AM

To: Ann Cole

Cc: Michael Lawson; Jennifer Crawford; Paul Vickery
Subject: Docket No. 110311, Pinecrest

Ann,

Per our conversation this morning, the PDF and word versions of the rec filed in the above docket on
08/02/2012 [Document No. 05223-12] do not match. Guess there are two ways to correct this.

1. Page 10 of the word version needs to be added to the PDF version. However, the pagination of the
PDF fille after inserting that page will be wrong.

2. Correct the word version by removing an extra blank line before the "Starr Terrace" legal description
on page 9, which brings the two spurious lines on page 10 forward. Then rescan word page 9 into

the PDF file.

Let me know if you need anything else,

Thanks,
Pat Brady

9/25/2012
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Mike Smallridge
Pinecrest Utilities, LLC
P.O. Box 1798

Eaton Park, Florida 33840

Re: Docket No, 110311-WU

Dear Mr. Smallridge:

This will acknowledge receipt of the application for transfer of Certificate No. 588-W from Pinecrest
Ranches, Inc., in Polk County, to Pinecrest Utilities,LLC, which was filed in this office on November
28, 011, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be
advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. 1f mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6199.

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address,
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur.

Office of Commission Clerk
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